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STATE OF FLOFUDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
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DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 

November 18.2003 

Alfred Oruwariye 
A ii? 0 Communications 
13301-C Whitestone Drive 
Tampa, Florida 33617 

RE!: Docket No. 031058-TC 

Dear Mr. Oruwariye: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for exemption from requirement of Rule 
25-24.51 5(3), F.A.C., that each pay telephone station shall allow incoming calls, by Alfred 
Oruwariye d/b/a A & 0 Communications, which was filed in this office on November 17, 
2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For mare information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: htt~:/i,vwq.floriclap\c.rom Internet E-mail: con tact@psc.state.fl.us 



Matillda Sanders - 
From:: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, January 07,2004 9:18 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 031058.LHD 

1 /7/2004 9: 17:OO AM 
Docket Number: 031 058-TC 

PAA ORDEF! APPROVING EXEMPTION FROM REQUIREMENT THAT EACH TELEPHONE STATION SHALL ALLOW 
INCOMING CALLS 



To: Marguerite Lockard 

From: Kay Flynn 

Dater 1/30/04 

Re: (Orders for Issuance 

Per phone call from LaSandra Givens, GCL, the following orders (all done in Word) are being 
placed in GCORCIERS for issuance today: 

030804PAA.VCbI.DOG 

030790CO.VCM. DOC 

03 101 5CO.LHD.I)OC 

03 1027CO.LHD.DOC 

03 1036CO.VCM.IDOC 

03 1058CO.LHD.DOC 

This memo takes the place of the usual e-mail, since Microsoft Outlook is down this morning. 


